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Dear Madam, 
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Date: 
251h April 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS-RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to the above matter and your letter of 11th April 2013 and our, reply dated 11th April 
2013. The Western Trust further instructs as follows: -

1. Dr. Morrison has advised that he is not holding any documentation in respect of this 
matter. 

2. I am instructed that the Trust has sought to clarify from key individuals and all nursing 
staff within Ward 6 and Intensive Care Unit if they are aware of the source of the 
"rumour" referred to in the email. I am instructed that all staff contacted have been 
unable to confirm the source. Please note the Trust is awaiting confirmation from one 
former staff nurse (S/N Regan) who has since left the Trust. We will let you know the 
outcome as soon as possible. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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